# HATHERSAGE PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk – Maura Sorensen, Heart of Hathersage, Main Road, Hathersage, S32 1BB Mob 07766 629 419; Email <u>clerk@hathersageparishcouncil.gov.uk</u>

# Transport Committee members are summoned to attend a meeting on Tuesday 22 August 2023,

**7.30pm, at Hathersage Memorial Hall (Sampson Room)**. The agenda for the meeting is set out below. M Sorensen, Clerk to the Parish Council.

**Public Participation:** a period of not more than ten minutes at the beginning of the meeting for members of the public to ask questions or to submit comments about Transport Committee matters. With the permission of the council, members of the public may address the council during the time set aside for the purpose, upon items appearing on this agenda. As a courtesy, please notify the Clerk if you plan to attend (contact details in header).

# AGENDA

- 1 Apologies for absence.
- 2 To decide any variation in the order of business.
- 3 Declaration of interests.
- 4 Public participation an opportunity for members of the public to make any representation to the Transport Committee in respect of items on this agenda.
- 5 To **agree** the minutes of the meetings of the meeting of 30 May 2023 and to **note** actions arising from the minutes.
- 6 **Parish Council pedestrian crossing proposal and DCC response**: to **consider** any further response to DCC Highways including on alternative safety measures
- 7 **Liaison with DCC CIIr Alasdair Sutton**: to **note** outcomes from the 25 July transport-focused meeting with CIIr Sutton.
- 8 **TRO**: any **update**.

# 9 Hope Valley Climate Action (HVCA)

- .1 HVCA Travel and Transport Project Parish Council draft position statement shared at the May 2023 meeting: to note Cllrs' comments and feedback and consider taking a formal position on elements of the project.
- .2 **HVCA Commonplace Travel and Transport Survey**: to **note** the ongoing survey with outcomes to be published in September.
- .3 Recent HVCA updates; outcomes from recent HVCA meetings: to note.
- 10 **Parking**: to **note** queries on land ownership of potential sites and outcomes of enquiries to the Land Registry service.

### 11 Speed reduction initiatives

.1 **Community Speed Watch (CSW)**: to **note** cancellation of a July training session due to low numbers and to **note** interest from a neighbouring parish council in a joint CSW.

### .2 Speed Indicator Devices (SIDs)

- To **note** DCC Highways capital funding bid for a vehicle activated sign (VAS) at the A6187 railway bridge (bid outcomes unlikely to be confirmed before April 2024;
- Updates from other villages where SIDS are in use;
- Funding for new SIDS.
- .3 Alternative measures including banners or signage: to consider.
- 12 Electric Vehicle Charging (EVC): any updates.

### 13 **Public Transport**

- .1 Bus Service Improvement Plan (BSIP): any reports or updates.
- .2 Other public transport initiatives (PDNPA; other): any reports or updates.
- .3 **Bus services**: ongoing issues and to **consider** any Parish Council actions.
- .4 Hope Valley Bus User Group:

- (a) to **note** further consideration to be given once the HVCA Commonplace survey outcomes have been published.
- (b) **Residents Bus Survey** to consider carrying out a survey to assess usage and potential demand
- 14 Hope Valley Rail Capacity Scheme: any updates.
- 15 Clerk's Report / Correspondence including updates on any ongoing initiatives
- 16 Next meeting to be confirmed.